

OMER M. IBRAHIM

MECHANICAL ENGINEER (Sudanese)



LinkedIn QR

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Obtain a challenging management, technical position as deemed suitable to my skills, experience, and backgrounds, to help a successful organization or company expand further and to help myself grow further professionally, technically, and financially, to become an effective team player in a progressive company.

I am highly trained, multi-cultured, hard worker, confident, mature, self-motivated, responsible, reliable, skilled individual with practical engineering skills, management experience, and consulting methods gained through **13+ years** of practical work experience in (FMCG) industrials with different assignments (**Operations, TPM, Maintenance, Projects, and QHSE**).

MAJOR ACHEIVEMENTS:

- **Projects:** complete 3 PET lines with its utilities as Installation, commissioning and Vertical start up | More than KEUR 200 Cost Saving from Bottles design for downsizing Project (2018) | Integrate 2 PET lines to optimize the Operating Cost.
- **Cost Optimization:** Reduce R&M cost -35% (2015-2016), Energy Cost - 12% (2015-2016), Savola Sudan.
- **Productivity:** Improve production Line OEE (from 40%-67%), Refinery process OEE (from 74%-87%) | 5S System.

FUNCTIONAL SKILLS:

Communication & Negotiation skills | **CMMS** | Projects Management | Change Management | continues Improvement | Leadership Skills | **TPM** | Analytical Skills | Lines Specifications and capabilities | Performance Management | Team Work building | Lean Manufacturing and Six sigma | Product Development | Change management & Leadership Skills | warehousing.

QUALIFICATIONS:

- * Master of Business Administration **MBA**, Sudan international University, **Projects management** specialization .2015.
- * **B.Sc.** (honor) In **Mechanical Engineering (production)**, Sudan University For Sciences and Technology , 2006 .
- * **Diploma** in Computer Sciences, CompuNet Institute for Computer Sciences and Internet Services.

WORK EXPERIENCES:

SAMA Holding Group

14/04/2019– Present.

Sudan – Khartoum Arkawet Almaamora .

Plants Manager

Reporting To Group Managing Director.

To be responsible for implementing Vision and Values of the Group. Managed the Group Plants operations, indicated and managed the budget, analyzed and achieve the plant objectives through the Plant Operations team in compliance with SAMA policies and standards. Ensured the Quality of the RAW materials and finished goods. Ensured health safety and hygiene has took place within all factories.

SAVOLA EDIBLE OILS (SUDAN)

29/11/2016– 24/3/2019

Sr. Production Manager

Reporting To Supply Chain Director.

Managed the Packaging Processes, Prevention and Autonomous Maintenance, Projects, Product development & Research, CAPEX & OPEX budgets and controlled all of them within the agreed target / plan. Applied Lean Manufacturing, Process capabilities, TPM tools and techniques to improve the Productivity , quality , Cost , Delivery , Quality , Safety and Moral .

Technical & TPM Lead Facilitator

11/08/2015– 10/8/2016. Reporting To Supply Chain Director.

Ensured All the Machines, equipment has received the Preventive and corrective maintenance needed on time and within the R&M budget to maintain the reliability and lifetime. Convert the Maintenance Department from expenses account to income Account by use kiazen tools and Problem solving Techniques. Deployed the TPM program across the departments .

Morouj Commodities LTD

21/09/2013– 30/7/2015

Sudan – Bahri Industrial Area.

Technical manager

reporting To Factory Director.

Managed the maintenance of packaging Machineries, building & infrastructures, Electrical and instrumentations, spare parts store, Utilities operation & maintenance, vehicles maintenance, and FM).

SAVOLA EDIBLE OILS (SUDAN)

25/2/ 2009 – 21/9/2013

Sudan – Soba Industrial Area.

- Shift to work as **Packaging Maintenance Leader** 1/09/2011 –21/9/2013 Reporting To Technical Manager.
- Promote to **Production & Process Leader** 1/03/2010 - 1/09/2011. Reporting To Supply Chain Director.
- Worked as **Shift Engineer** 25/02/2009 – 28/2/2010. Reported To Production Manager.

CRYSTAL INDUSTRIAL COMPANY LTD

Feb 2007 – Sep 2008

(Araak Group, under supervision of PepsiCo International Company)

Industrial Area, Khartoum North, Sudan.

- Promoted to work as **Filling Acting SH** 12/10/2007 – 14/09/2008). Reporting to Filling Unit SH.
- Promoted to work as **Shift Leader** 15/5/2007 to 11/10/2007.) Reporting To Production Manager.
- Worked as **Operation and Maintenance Engineer.** 10/2/2007 to 15/5/2007). Reporting To shift leader.

REFERENCES:

Available when requested.

Place & Date of Birth: FADASI – Sudan 20/9/1982

ENGLISH: Fair, **ARABIC:** Native

📍 Khartoum North | ✉ omermustafa@gmail.com | 📞 +249912 93 90 94 / +966557473319 | Skype™: omer.fadasi2

Attachment: Training List

#	Training	Where	Duration	When
1.	Packaging Processes control and Procedures preparation	On job Training Savola Morocco Co, Morocco.	36 hrs .	June 2009
2.	Cost Accounting on Production Lines Using Modern Financial Approaches	Reference Consultation & Business Development - Sudan	25 hrs.	May 2010
3.	ISO 22000 Food Safety Management System	Quality Consultants for QMS - Sudan	35 hrs.	June 2010
4.	PLC Training course	Savola Training center - Sudan	25 hrs.	May 2011
5.	TPM system ,HSE training course	Behshahr Industrial Company , Savola group , Iran	30 hrs.	November 2011
6.	Safety Key Elements	Savola Training center - Sudan	6 hrs.	February 2012
7.	Risk Assessment	Savola Training center - Sudan	3 hrs.	February 2012
8.	Lock-out tag-out	Savola Training center - Sudan	3 hrs.	April 2012
9.	Job Safety Analysis	Savola Training center - Sudan	6 hrs.	April 2012
10.	MARKEM.IMAJE printers	On Job Training for Agent	12hrs.	June 2012
11.	Internal Audit Course according to Internal standard EMS ISO 14001 & OHSAS 18001	Quality Experts for training & Human Resources Development center - Sudan	6 hrs.	January 2013
12.	HSE Legislations	More for Less – Sudan	6 hrs.	April 2013
13.	ISO management System 9001-2015	SGS – Sudapet Training Center - Sudan	6 hrs.	September 2014
14.	Brand New Guestology – Creativity & Customer Focus L1	Promark Corporation	12 hrs.	August 2017
15.	Brand New Guestology – Creativity & Customer Focus L1	Promark Corporation	18 hrs.	August 2017
16.	Planning , Organizing and Managing Others	Talent Management Academy	12 hrs.	November 2017
17.	Production & Inventory Management	LEORON Professional Development Institute	25 hrs.	December 2017
18.	The Cod 8 (the cutting-Edge coaching pattern)	BBusinesss For Learning & Development Solutions	6hrs.	December 2017
19.	The Executive Program on Production Management 2	The Association for oversees technical cooperation and sustainable partnerships AOTS – Japan	15 days	January 2018
20.	Finance for non-finance Managers	Talent Center for Human Resource Management Training	12hrs.	April 2018
21.	Effective Meeting Management Training	Talent Center for Human Resource Management Training	6hrs.	July 2018
22.	Business Acumen	Cortext Consultants	6 hrs.	November 2018
23.	Basic Training on KHS InnoPET Blomax SIV	KHS Training Center – Hamburg – Germany	30 hrs.	November 2018